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& CME Group Advisory Notice

TO: Clearing Member Firms; Back Office Managers
FROM: CME Clearing

ADVISORY #: 18-298

SUBJECT: CBT, COMEX and NYMEX Inventory Reports FTP
DATE: July 23, 2018

Please be advised csv versions of the CBT, COMEX and NYMEX inventory lists from the
Production environment will be available beginning Monday, July 30, for download and review in
your firm’s ftp folder. Each file is representative of inventory currently held in the Deliveries Plus
Production environment.

Files can be found in your firm’s ftp folder as named below:

CMF_CBT _InventoryList_ YYMMDD_HHSSMM.csv
CMF_COMEX_InventoryList YYMMDD_HHSSMM.csv
CMF_NYMEX_InventoryList YYMMDD_ HHSSMM.csv

This report is in addition to the DLV700 and DLV705 inventory reports already provided in
EREP, and the inventory downloads currently provided in Deliveries Plus.

Please review the files as generated and let us know should you have any questions or

concerns.

Please refer questions and feedback to:
Clearing House Deliveries  clearinghousedelivieam@cmegroup.com  312-930-3172




